OFFICE OF 1RE SECLRKRETART
Manila

April 14, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated February 23, 2017 from Assistant Reg’l. Dir.
RONNEL M. TAN, DPWH Regional Office I, forwarding the request for modification of District
Engineer Emmanuel W. Diaz, Pangasinan 3™ DEO, for the project listed below:

LOCA Project Description Physical Target/ Cost(*000)
TION | UACS No. 165003016000145
As per GAA As modified Original New

c

e MFO 1 — National Road Network | MFO 1 — National Road Network 54,90 m2 | CW1- 108 m?

‘B Services — Construction and Services — Construction and ROW- 11.504m?

g, Maintenance of Bridges along . Maintenance of Bridges along Unit Cost Unit Cost

s National Roads — Replacement of | National Roads — Replacement of ('000): ('000):

o Permanent Weak Bridges — Permanent Weak Bridges —

= Replacement of Bridge — Replacement of Bridge including P136.612/m? | CW1-P68.271/m?

g, Agbayani Bridge 3 (B01952LZ) ROW — Agbayani Bridge 3 ROW-P11.019/m?

= along San Nicolas — Natividad - (B01952LZ) along San Nicolas —

g San Quintin — Umingan — Guimba | Natividad — San Quintin — Alloc. Est.Cost
Road Umingan — Guimba Road ('000): ('000):
[Replacement of Bridge] [CW1- Replacement of Bridge] P7,500.0 P7,500.0

[ROW- ROW Acquisition] CW1-P7,373.233

ROW- P126.767

Reason/s for modification: Modification was sought due to increase in physical target in consideration

to the actual verification/field condition and inclusion of ROW acquisition due to presence of different
structures within the ROW limit.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.
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